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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

RFP #15-302-C 
 

Stormwater Cured in Place Pipe Rehabilitation 
October 26, 2015 

 
To All Prospective Proposers: 
 
The Due Date remains as 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 29, 2015. 
 
The deadline for questions has passed. 
 
In reference to the RFP listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, 
deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 

 
1. Is there an estimated yearly budget on this contract? Answer:  No.   

        

2. Did you have a minimum quantity amount for work orders? Answer:  No. 
 

3. Can you please clarify is this contract for Storm water or Storm sewer? The 
contracts title is Storm water, but stated under section 3.1 page 15, scope of 
projects-  “the City of Roswell is seeking a proposal for CIPP work to 
rehabilitate storm sewer pipe”. ?  Answer: The repair of the storm sewer 
pipes falls under the storm water department.   

 
COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 

 
City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 

Roswell City Hall 
38 Hill Street, Suite 130 

Roswell, GA  30075 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into 
my proposal response for the above mentioned RFP 
 
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________ 
 
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____ 
 
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: __________________________ 


